From: Notarangelo. Maria L.

To: Reference Desk
Subject: Sept 22, 9am: Library Highlights: Research Assignments
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 2:50:45 PM

Hello SBVC Campus Community,

Are you assigning a research project this (or next) semester?

Join the librarians Tuesday, September 22, at 9 am for our Zoom session:

Library Highlights: Research Assignments (https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97411536025)
Hope to see you there!

6 SBVC Library Services: On Campus and Online

1. The Library on Campus: The circulation desk and the computer lab are open Tuesday -
Wednesday, 10 am - 7 pm, for currently enrolled students. Check the library home page for
updates.

e |ibrary homepage

e pick up or turn in Chromebooks and hotspots
e pick up a reserve textbook or a book

e make copies

® use a computer

2. The Library Online: Reference librarians are here to help students, faculty, and
staff: Monday - Thursday, 7:30 am - 8 pm; Friday, 7:30 am - 5:00 pm; Saturday, 10:00 am - 2:00 pm.

e NEW! Library Drop-In Zoom
e |ibrary homepage

o refdesk@valleycollege.edu
e 9(09-384-8289

3. After-Hours Chat: Non-SBVC Librarians use our resources to help our community of students
whenever the library is closed.

e |ibrary Homepage

4. Library Information Video: Embed this video into Canvas to provide information about library
services:

e A Wonderland of Resources
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5. Orientations or Trainings: Arrange Zoom orientations or trainings for students, staff, or faculty to
learn about our resources. We'll work with faculty to tailor orientations to class assignments.

e QOrientation information and request form: Library Orientations

e Refdesk@valleycollege.edu
e 909-384-8289

6. Electronic resources: Search our databases for videos, articles, newspapers, scholarly journals,
or ebooks. Contact us for help with our electronic resources.

e Refdesk@valleycollege.edu
® 909-384-8289

® Research tips: Start Research
e Databases - Articles and eBooks: Article, eBook, & Video Databases

Maria Notarangelo | Faculty Librarian
San Bernardino Valley College

SBVC Logo Ball mnotarangelo@valleycollege.edu
www.valleycollege.edu
(909) 384-8576
visit the library: library.valleycollege.edu
register to vote: https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/
fill out the census: https://www.census.gov/

701 S. Mount Vernon Avenue, San Bernardino, CA 92410

San Bernardino Valley College maintains a culture of continuous improvement and a commitment to provide high-
quality education, innovative instruction, and services to a diverse community of learners. Its mission is to prepare
students for transfer to four-year universities, to enter the workforce by earning applied degrees and certificates,
to foster economic growth and global competitiveness through workforce development, and to improve the quality
of life in the Inland Empire and beyond.
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